



























































































































































Squaring timbers, Nelson Cline farm, 1897.
(Elgin County Pioneer Museum)_




; Before the coming of the Grand Trunk Railway, Baird was known as Baird’s Creek. The
creek started at Robert Baird's farm, ran northwest through the north part of Southwold
Township, and emptied into the Thames River. At one time S.P. Hanan had a vertical blade
. sawmill powered by a waterwheel on the creek. Robert Baird, a native of Ireland, settled on Lot
6, Concession 4 of Southwold Township in 1864. North of the area F. Barber erected a frame
school near the creek. Baird came into being when the Grand Trunk laid its tracks there on the
way to Lawrence Station in 1874. Baird was used as a way or flag station by the CPR for a
number of years. The station eventually fell into disuse and was razed by fire.

Baird in Southwold Township.
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